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Your ref  3/2021/0576
Our ref D3.2021.0576
Date 2"d December 2021

FAO Adrian Dowd
Dear Sir/Madam

Application no: 3/2021/0576
Address: Three Millstones Inn Waddington Road West Bradford BB7 4SX

Proposal: Proposed Shepherd Hut to the rear of the public house to create an
additional guest bedroom. Changes following planning application 3/2020/0329.

The Local Highway Authority have previously responded to application reference
3/2021/0575 regarding the application on 2" December 2021. Therefore, when
determining this application please consider the highway comments for application
reference 3/2021/0575.

Yours faithfully

Ryan Derbyshire

Assistant Engineer

Highway Development Control
Highways and Transport
Lancashire County Council

Phil Durnell

Director of highways and Transport
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